# Mariah Thomas

#### **Registered Nurse**

The Woodlands, TX 77382 Kingzqueen15@gmail.com +1 330 824 1442

Agency/Travel RN with a steadfast commitment to high quality care. Loyal, Very caring, Compassionate, Passionate, Eager and fast To Learn. Great Leadership Skills and My 4year Travel Experience With Being An Agency Gives Be Great Flexibility To Adapt Fast in any environment while also experiencing different avenues of nursing. I'm Reliable, A Fast Learner & Hard Working.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere Authorized to work in the US for any employer

# Work Experience

## **Registered Nurse (RN)**

Snap Nurse MedTech - World traveler September 2021 to Present

I am a first responder travel nurse that's goes from state to state to help with crisis assignments. While with snap I've done a charge position for the vaccinations sites throughout California. I also worked the first responder with Louisiana for the covid crisis.

California -9month contract (Vaccinations) 08/2020-06/01/2021 Louisiana-10months contract (Ortho, Neuro, Med Sur) 09/01/2021-07/01/2022

## **Registered Nurse (RN)**

Krucial Staffing September 2020 to Present

Emergency First Responder for Covid (Texas) Primary Care, physical assessment and evaluations.

Provided patient education.

Follow up care for post op surgical patients mainly ortho Wound care and treatment

oversee duties of My LPN & CNA

## Licensed Practical Nurse/Registered Nurse

Helping Hands Agency - Warren, OH October 2017 to Present

Agency work going from facility to facility preforming nursing duties

## **Registered Nurse**

Saint Elizabeth Hospital - Youngstown, OH

#### September 2019 to September 2020

Ortho/Trauma/MedSurg nurse with floating to step down and pcu units. Primary Care, physical assessment and evaluations. Provided patient education. Follow up care for post op surgical patients mainly ortho Wound care and treatment oversee duties of My LPN & CNA

#### LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Laurie Ann Nursing Home - Newton Falls, OH March 2018 to September 2019

Supervision over STNA staff Medication administration Wound Treatment Monitor Patient health and provide patient care

## LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Cortland Health Center - Cortland, OH December 2016 to March 2018

Supervision over STNA staff Medication administration Wound Treatment Monitor Patient health and provide patient care

#### STNA

Longmeadow Care Center - Ravenna, OH February 2016 to December 2016

Direct Patient care, assisting with ADLs

#### STNA (State Tested Nursing Assistant)

Signature HealthCARE LLC - Warren, OH March 2013 to January 2016

Direct Patient Care, Assisted with ADLs

#### STNA (State Tested Nursing Assistant)

Shepard of the Valley October 2011 to March 2013

Direct Patient Care, Assisted with ADLs

# Education

#### **Bachelor's degree in Nursing**

Western Governors University September 2020 to Present

# **Associate in Nursing**

Ohio Valley College of Technology April 2018 to August 2019

Licensed Practical Nurse in Nursing Hannah E Mullins School of Practical Nursing - Salem, OH September 2015 to August 2016

## High school or equivalent

Warren G Harding High School - Warren, OH August 2008 to June 2010

## **Nursing Licenses**

## RN

Expires: October 2023 State: OH

**PN** Expires: October 2020 State: OH

RN Expires: March 2024 State: TX

## Skills

- LPN (3 years)
- RN (3 years)
- Staff Nurse (6 years)
- CNA
- Hospital
- Med Surg (3 years)
- Medical Surgical (3 years)
- Primary Care Experience
- Medication Administration (6 years)
- Laboratory Experience
- Vital Signs (8 years)
- Patient Care
- EMR Systems (6 years)
- Infection Control Training
- Epic (6 years)
- Experience Administering Injections (6 years)

#### • Supervising Experience

# Certifications and Licenses

## **BLS for Healthcare Providers**

October 2021 to October 2023

## Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)

September 2020 to September 2022

## **State Tested Nursing Assistant**

# Additional Information

Skills Highlights

- Skilled in conducting physical assessment.
- Enthusiastic caregiver with Geriatric
- Infection control standards expert
- IV drug therapy Certified
- Colostomy care familiarity
- Sterilization and proper hygiene techniques
- Technology Proficient
- Completed clinical rotations in Geriatrics.